

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: 25 July 2023 13:01
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Reg 61/ questions from site visit

Hi [REDACTED]

Apologies for not getting back to you sooner I have been off work for quite a bit of July. Note, I also have holiday booked 4th – 20th August best contact will be [REDACTED] if you need anything over this period.

Regulation 61 – meeting with our internal team planned for this Thursday and plan to get comments back to you by the end of this week.

Did you receive the presentation slides I sent on 07/07/2023? [REDACTED] had an issue receiving and I resent last week. We removed some slides due to confidentiality but if there is anything specific you need, please let us know.

In response to your questions following the visit:

- We will review and mark up drainage plans and will send these across to you.
- We have not completed any PFAS monitoring at W2 Hillylaid Pools / W3 Royles Brook.
 - Not 100% sure how we could sample W2. Understand that Hillylaid Pools is culverted and not accessible, but we will review this as part of the drainage plans and see if access would be available via any manholes on the Hill House site. There might also be public access to Hillylaid Pools downstream (off site) closer to the River Wyre.
 - For W3 sampling would be possible upstream of our discharge point.
 - I'll try and get some photos of these locations for you and send across with the drainage plans.
- Photos – I have shared a link with you to access these. Link will be valid for ~ 1 month, please download photos you require/let me know if you need any other reminders.

Kind regards,
[REDACTED]



[REDACTED]
AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd.
[REDACTED]

www.agcce.com



This email address has changed

from @agcce.com to @agc.com

Disclaimer:

This email and the information contained therein and within any attachments is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email in error please notify us immediately. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not authorised to, and must not use, disclose, copy, distribute, retain or rely on this email or any part of it. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security and staff training. A list of Directors' names is open to inspection at the address below. AGC Chemicals Europe, Ltd. is registered in England. Registration Number: 3825057



From: [REDACTED]

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 11:52 AM

To: [REDACTED]

Subject: Reg 61/ questions from site visit

*** **External email:** Please be cautious when opening attachments or clicking links. ***

Hi [REDACTED]

Hope you are well.

I wondered when you expect to have any views/ feedback on the reg 61 ready for discussion. I am keen to keep this progressing and issue the notice by the end of this quarter.

Have you had chance to look at the questions I sent over after the site visit:

- Could you provide clarification on what sections of the site drain to W2 and W3? Would it be possible to supply drainage plans for the site?
- Has any testing for PFAS been completed at W2 or W3?
- Could you supply the photos of the bunded areas you took?

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
Environment Agency [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

Working days: Monday to Friday

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.